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February 21, 2020 

Mr. Greigg Newlon 
R E Monks Construction Co. 
P.O. Box 25579 
Colorado Springs, CO 80936 

Re: Mitchell Mine No 1, Permit M-1986-025;  
 Corrective Action Resolved 
 
Dear Mr. Newlon 
 
On September 23, 2019 the Division received via email a notarized agreement allowing “RE Monks 
Construction access to reclaim the mine for reclamation purposes”.   The corrective action is considered 
resolved.  The Division expects the reclamation to be completed within five years pursuant to C.R.S. 34-32.5-
112(6). 

Please ignore yesterday’s letter from the Division.  The legal right of entry document was originally mis-
indexed, but is now correctly indexed in our public records. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567, ext 8169. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist III 
 
ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
 DRMS file 
 Garrett Balsick, landowner 
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